
Event Date Time Venue

Issue Specific Hearing 8 – Heritage,
landscape and visual etc

21 August 2019 10.00am City Hall
Malthouse Lane

Salisbury
SP2 7TU

Issue Specific Hearing 9 – Traffic and
transport (including byways etc)

22 August 2019 10.00am

Issue Specific Hearing 10 – Water/geology
etc

29 August 2019 2.00pm Salisbury Guildhall
The Market Place

Salisbury
SP1 1JHIssue Specific Hearing 11 – Draft DCO 30 August 2019 10.00am

From:
To: A303 Stonehenge
Cc:
Subject: Re: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
Date: 28 July 2019 01:02:23
Importance: High

Dear A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team,
 
Thank you, and we retain our absolute objection to this environmentally wilful destruction of
a World Heritage Site, these stones have been there for 5000+ years and will be destroyed
because the tunnel goes right under and stops short of a safe return to the surface, and the
sheer volume of vehicles using it, but by going under it they’ll miss the view that others get
when travelling the A303 from the right angle and the right times!   As we’re now in climate
emergency, this is should never have been considered at all.    It is also of great regret that
the National Trust weren’t able to object more strongly than they have done so far, instead
of merely offering alternatives, they are the organisation responsible for its continued
survival as protectors of our heritage for the nation.
 
It is very regrettable that due to time, distance and costs we’ll not be able to attend the
hearing, and we sincerely hope the consent will be refused if justice is seen to be
responsibly dispensed.
 
Yours sincerely,
Mr. & Mrs. W. J. & S. M. Lodge
 
 
From: A303 Stonehenge
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 12:07 PM
To: 
Subject: A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down (TR010025)
 
Planning Act 2008 and The Infrastructure Planning (Examination Procedure) Rules 2010 – Rule 13
 
Application by Highways England for an order granting development consent for the A303
Amesbury to Berwick Down
 
Notification of Issue Specific Hearings
 
Dear Sir/ Madam                

20020284     

Please be advised that the hearings summarised in the table overleaf will be held on 21, 22, 29 and 30 August
2019. Registration for these events before 15 August 2019 is essential. For more information and
details about how to register, please visit this link:

http://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/document/TR010025-001292    

You can also view this notification on the project page of the National Infrastructure Planning website:

https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk/projects/south-west/a303-stonehenge/?ipcsection=docs
If you do not have access to the internet or are unable to visit public facilities, for example a local library,
please contact us using the details below and a member of the Case Team will be able to provide you with the
relevant details.
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If you can supply us with an email address we will be able to issue the notification letter and any future
correspondence to you electronically.
 
Please do not hesitate to contact the Planning Inspectorate’s Case Team if you require any further information.
Yours faithfully
A303 Amesbury to Berwick Down Case Team
Email:           A303Stonehenge@planninginspectorate.gov.uk
Telephone:    0303 444 5000
Web:             https://infrastructure.planninginspectorate.gov.uk
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